Weathersby, Aaron

From: Weathersby, Aaron

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 2:41 PM

To: Weathersby, Aaron

Subject: reoccurring technology outage every Tuesday at 6:30pm - 10pm
Importance: High

Bonita USD Teachers & Staff,

To facilitate an improved technology environment, the CIS department will be performing regular maintenance on our
infrastructure. This regular maintenance will be used to perform upgrades, remove out dated equipment and otherwise
service our technology. During this maintenance time some systems will be unavailable for use. This maintenance is
necessary to minimize unplanned outages which have been increasingly causing disruption to the district’s technical
systems.

Regular maintenance will be occurring every Tuesday at 6:30pm until 10pm. During this time, technical systems may
be unavailable including but not limited to access to the internet, wifi, google, aeries, and munis. This maintenance may
not occur every week but is being held as a consistent time for which CIS will performing work. Maintenance may also
occur on other days depending on need and availability.

Principals and Cabinet have been consulted on the best time and date that would impact the fewest schools and
departments. If your school or department has an event that will take place on a Tuesday after 6:30pm please let us
know so we can schedule around it when possible (ext 5271).

If you have any questions or concerns please let me know.

Aaron Weathersby

Chief Technology Officer

Bonita Unified School District

Phone: 909-971-8200 ext 5270
Email: weathersby@bonita.k12.ca.us
Twitter: @BonitaCTO




